BORONIA

Lot 18 DP 247802, No. 6 Dove Place, Ingleburn Built c. 1890's





HISTORY AND DESCRIPTION:

Boronia was designed by the local Campbelltown architect, Alfred Rose Payten in 1890 for Mrs M Suttor (whose husband was the first mayor of Liverpool). It is brick, with a corrugated iron roof. Two (2) bay-window sections interrupt the front verandah and there is another bay window on the eastern side. A site plan and elevation done by the architect is in the possession of the Campbelltown Historical Society. In the center of the house there is a glass-roof conservatory. It was later owned by the Gillespie Family.

CONDITION AND USE:

Still in use as a dwelling and in excellent condition. Additions include a carport to the rear which is sympathetic to the original building. The cast iron fringe was removed sometime ago.

HERITAGE SIGNIFICANCE:

- The house has historic, architectural and aesthetic significance
- An intact house of early federation period
- An example of a building designed by an early architect
- Represents early development in Ingleburn away from the main railway settlement
- Lends distinction to the immediate neighbourhood

HERITAGE LISTING:

LOCAL: LEP 2002

STATE: *Proudfoot:* Index No. 12, Category 2

Macarthur Regional Heritage Study: Map 4, No. 5